
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given

below.

Meeting of the:
Date /Time:
Location:

Members:

Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton

Wednesday, September 18, 2013 @ 5:30 pm.

Mayor’s Office/City Hall (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)

Dan Kittleson, Steve Sletten, Scott Truehl, Peter Sveum, Ron Christianson, Jim Schaefer, Michael

Engelberger and Laurie Sullivan

1 Call to Order

2 Communications – Website & Marketing updates

3 Approval of the August 14, 2013 minutes

4 Approve Revolving Loan Fund Brochure

5 Revolving Loan Fund - WWBIC – Mike Heztel

6 Future agenda items

7 Adjournment

“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.

Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you need to enter City
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances.

*** The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating the purchasing
of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business,
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and then reopen for the
regular course of business.





 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given 


below. 


 


 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton 


Wednesday, September 18, 2013 @ 5:30 pm. 


Mayor’s Office/City Hall (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Dan Kittleson, Steve Sletten, Scott Truehl, Peter Sveum, Ron Christianson, Jim Schaefer, Michael 


Engelberger and Laurie Sullivan 


 


1   Call to Order 


 
2   Communications – Website & Marketing updates 
 
3   Approval of the August 14, 2013 minutes        
 
4   Approve Revolving Loan Fund Brochure 
 
5   Revolving Loan Fund - WWBIC – Mike Heztel 
    
6   Future agenda items 
 
7   Adjournment 
   
 


 
“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 
 
 


***  The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating the purchasing 
of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, 
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and then reopen for the 
regular course of business. 
 

























REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, August 14, 2013 – 5:30 p.m. Mayor’s 
Office/City Hall 


Present:  
Scott Truehl, Dan Kittleson, Mike Engelberger, Steve Sletten, Jim Schaefer, Ron 
Christianson and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 


Absent:  
Peter Sveum 
 
Others Present:  
Mayor Donna Olson, Gary Becker, Mike Herl, Jim McNaulty (Oak Bank) 
 
Call to order:  
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Communications:  
None 


Minutes of the RDA meeting of June 12, 2013:  
Moved by Schaefer, seconded by Christianson, to approve the minutes of the 
June 12, 2013 RDA meeting as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 


Report on Property Marketing Strategies:  
Mike Herl reported that he made many contacts at the ICSC Convention.  He has a 
couple of solid leads for the Marathon site.  Herl will be in contact with the City in the 
next 60 days. 
 
Revolving Loan Fund Sub-committee Report: 
The RLF Sub-committee members are:  Truehl, Christianson, Sveum and Kittleson.  
The Committee reports that they have drawn up draft guidelines for the RLF, including; 
Eligibility, Interest Rate, Application and approval process.  Gary Becker submitted a 
draft brochure and an overview of the process.  The RDA committee will review the 
brochure and bring any suggested changes to the next meeting. 
Once the process is established the next steps would be to invite lenders and 
businesses to an informational presentation, with a roll out of the RLF expected in 
October 2013. 
 
Selection of an Underwriter for the Revolving Loan Fund: 
Motion by Schaefer, second by Kittleson to negotiate a contract with WWIBC to 
administer the RDA Revolving Loan Fund.  Motion passes unanimously. 
 
Grant Opportunities: 
Sullivan reported meeting with Jason Scott of the WEDC regarding two new grant 
opportunities.  The first is the Idle Industrial Sites grant.  This grants purpose is to  







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
August 14, 2013 
Page 2 


 
revitalize and redevelop abandoned industrial sites with grants up to $1M.  The site 
must exceed 10 acres in size.  The second new grant is the Community Investment 
Grant Program which can provide up to 25% of the costs to promote Downtown 
development. 
Sullivan is working with General Engineering to research any available grants for the 
demolition of the Highway Trailer Building. 
 
Discuss Future Agenda Items:  
Marketing efforts – Mike Herl 
Review RDA Neighborhood Plan 
Meet with WWBIC re next steps: RLF 


Adjourn:  
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Christianson, to adjourn at 7:05 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 
Laurie Sullivan 
Finance and Economic Dev Director 








Downtown Revolving Downtown Revolving Downtown Revolving 
Loan Fund (RLF)Loan Fund (RLF)Loan Fund (RLF)   


Approval ProcessApproval ProcessApproval Process   
The program was created by the City of 
Stoughton and the Stoughton 
Redevelopment Authority and is 
administered by ___________________________ 
_______________________.   
 
Applications must be submitted to the City.  
The City will forward applications to _________  


 
for processing and underwriting.  If the 
application meets eligibility and underwriting 
standards, the loan will be submitted to the 
Stoughton Redevelopment Authority for final 
approval.  The loan approval process may 
take up to 45 days, but most loans will be 
processed in less time.   


Downtown Revolving Loan Fund Eligibility Boundary MapDowntown Revolving Loan Fund Eligibility Boundary MapDowntown Revolving Loan Fund Eligibility Boundary Map   


W. Main St. E. Main St. 


E. South St. 


S.
 4


th
 S


t. 


E. Jefferson St. 


DRAFT 







OverviewOverviewOverview   
The Stoughton Redevelopment Authority’s 
(RDA) downtown Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) 
was created to assist businesses and 
commercial property owners with building 
rehabilitation (interior and exterior), building 
construction, and furniture/fixtures/equipment.  
It is funded by Tax Increment District #4.   
 
Eligibility Eligibility Eligibility    
Commercial and mixed-use properties within 
the program boundary area (see map on the 
opposite page) are eligible for 50% of the 
project costs, with a minimum loan amount of 
$10,000 and a maximum loan amount of 
$50,000.  Projects may include: 
 Interior remodeling (electrical, plumbing, 


walls, fixtures, HVAC, etc.);  
 Exterior façade work (windows, 


tuckpointing, siding, awnings, etc.); 
 Furniture/fixtures/equipment (computers, 


desks, tables, appliances, etc.); and  
 New building construction.   
Single properties may be eligible for more than 
one loan.  For example, each business in a 


multi-tenant building may apply, and the 
property owner may also apply to remodel 
second floor residential or office space.   
 
The following activities are ineligible for RLF 
assistance and/or cannot count towards the 
applicant match: 
 Single family homes; 
 Multi-family residential structures that have 


no accompanying commercial space;  
 Working capital; 
 Refinancing/consolidation of debt from 


other sources; 
 Reimbursement for expenditures or binding 


financial obligations incurred prior to loan 
approval;  


 Equipment that is not essential to business 
operation; and 


 Routine maintenance. 
 
RLF funds may not be used for real estate 
transactions, but real estate may be part of a 
larger project that includes eligible RLF 
activities.  For example, an applicant may 
purchase a property and invest $100,000 in 
building  


 
rehabilitation and equipment and apply for 
up to $50,000 of RLF assistance.   
 
Speculative investment companies, real 
estate investment companies, lending 
institutions, gambling operations, and private 
recreation facilities are not eligible to submit 
an application.   
 
The interest rate for the loan is the prime rate 
plus two percent.   
 


ApplicationsApplicationsApplications   
Applications may be obtained from 
Stoughton City Hall, 381 East Main Street, or 
at the RDA’s website: stoughtonrda.com.  A 
refundable $500 fee is due with the 
application.    
 
Applications must be submitted to: Laurie 
Sullivan, City of Stoughton Finance Director, 
381 E. Main St., Stoughton, WI, 53589.  
Questions regarding the program may be 
directed to Laurie at: 
LSullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us or (608) 873-6677.   





